From renewal@ieee.org Sat Oct 4 18:21:17 2003
Date: Sat, 4 Oct 2003 21:19:33 -0400 (EDT)
From: renewal@ieee.org

To: ellendo@u.washington.edu

Subject: Web Renewal VS-RENEWAL12068721-861180
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This e-mail will confirm your membership and subscription selections.

*

*

*

*

ook % % X X X

Date: Sat Oct 04 21:1
Web Ref #: RENEWAL12068721

Member Number: 40108506
Customer Name: YI-LUEN E DO
Billing Period: Jan 2004 - Dec 2004

9:31 EDT 2003

Grade: A
Region: 6
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__The following

e-mail:
Home Phone:
Work Phone:
Fax Phone:

address was verified by the

ellendo@u.washington.edu
+1 206 616 2816
+1 206 616 2816
+1 206 616 4992

customer Mem#:40108506

__Audit Information

Line

Mem#:40108506

Title: PH.D.

Of Business: 26

Job Function: 07

Primary Responsibility: 6

Job Title: 15

__Member Questions

Mem#:40108506

Include in IEEE Mailing List?
Include in IEEE Directory?

_No__
__Yes___

__Technical

Interest Profile_( [C] )

Mem#:40108506__

1600-COMPUTER
1641-INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS

1920-WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS

1
2
3 1611-DESIGN AUTOMATION
4
5

3900-INTERDISCIPLINARY AND NEW

ACTIVITIES




__Memberships and Publications

Mem#:40108506

|
A discount for ACM membership applies.(# 4436804) |
|
(C - Changed D - Delete A - Add) |
|
CODE DESCRIPTION Q__PRICE TAX A COST__|
| IEEE500 |IEEE Dues & Regional Assessme| 1] 147.00] 0.00] | 147.00]
| 500-5001 |IEEE Spectrum Magazine(Print | 1]Include] 0.00] | 0.00]
|500-5031 |The Institute Newspaper(Print] 1]Include] 0.00] | 0.00]
|CO16 | IEEE Computer Society(Include] 1] 42.00] 0.00] | 37.00]
|]016-768P |Computer Magazine Pkg(Print,E] 1]Include] 0.00] | 0.00]
]016-3361 |IEEE Pervasive Computing(Prin] 1] 41.00] 0.00] | 41.00]
D]016-1901 |IEEE Trans on Mobile Computin] 1] 30.00] 0.00] | 30.00]
A]EO25 | IEEE Education Society(Includ] 1] 20.00] 0.00] | 20.00]
A]025-770P |JIEEE Trans on Education Pkg(P| 1]Include] 0.00] | 0.00]
1 | 11 | | | |
Sub Total: 245.00 |
|
|
IEEE Fund Code |
| FSDL | 0.00]
| FRFD | 0.00]
| CNDA | 0.00]
| 1UGF | 0.00]
| REGY | 0.00]
| | |
Total :245.00 |
|

__Payment Information Mem#:40108506__
|
Type: vs |
Cardholder®s Name: Yi-Luen Ellen Do |
Number: XXXXXXXXXXXX9197 |
Expiration Date: 06/05 |
Zip Code: 98195 |
Amount Charged: $245.00 |
|
Authorization Code: 018122 AVS Code: N |
Amount Paid: $ 245.00 |
|
|

__Tax ID Information

Mem#:40108506

U.S. Taxpayer ID #: 13-1656633
Canadian Business #: 12563 4188
Euro Tax Registration #: EU826000081
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